

From: "Carrie A. Hackenberger" <HackenbergerC@api.org>

To: "Getto, Leila" <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Follow-Up

Date: Fri, 29 Jun 2018 16:53:14 +0000

Importance: Normal

Attachments: attachment_1.pdf; ATT00001.htm

Inline-Images: image001.png

Hi Leila,

Please see the attached invitation that we would like to use for our event. We wanted to receive your teams approval prior to sending out to our invitees. Please let me know if there is any concerns on your team's end. Thank you in advance for your help!

Carrie Hackenberger



#1364097.1

5th Annual
State of Colorado Energy

PRESENTED BY THE COLORADO PETROLEUM COUNCIL

A LUNCHEON & DIALOGUE WITH

**Secretary of Interior Ryan Zinke,
Former Secretary of Interior Ken Salazar**

&

Jack Gerard

President & CEO of the
American Petroleum Institute

Moderated By Amy Harder, AXIOS

Thursday, July 26, 2018

11:30 am Networking

12:00 pm - 1:30 pm Program

Grand Hyatt Pinnacle Club

555 17th St #3700, Denver, CO

RSVP by July 13th to Carrie Hackenberger at hackenbergerc@api.org

*This event was designed to comply with applicable Colorado gifts & ethics laws, including
Amendment 41*

This invitation is non-transferable.



Colorado
Petroleum Council
Since 1919

#1364833.1

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 26, 2018, at 3:05 PM, Getto, Leila <leila_getto@ios.doi.gov> wrote:

Thank you! I've passed it on to our security team.

Leila Sepehri Getto
U S Department of the Interior
Immediate Office of the Secretary
Deputy Director, Scheduling and Advance
Direct: 202-208-5359
Cell 202 706 9435
Email: leila_getto@ios.doi.gov

On Tue, Jun 26, 2018 at 3:40 PM, Carrie A. Hackenberger <HackenbergerC@api.org> wrote:

Hi Leila,

As promised I wanted to follow up on a few details after our call yesterday. I will be sending the invitation over to you for your teams' approval in the next few days. I am waiting on internal approval and as soon as I have that I will send it your way. The hotel has provided me with their security team's contact info which I have provided below. If there is any additional information you need from me in the meantime please don't hesitate to reach out. Thank you!

Ryan Morse, CLSD

Director of Security

Grand Hyatt Denver

[1750 Welton Street, Denver, CO 80202, USA](#)

+ 1 303 295 1234 TELEPHONE

+ 1 303 603 4181 DIRECT

+ 1 303 603 4009 FAX

ryan.morse@hyatt.com

granddenver.hyatt.com

Best regards,

#1364839.1

Carrie Hackenberger

Operations Manager

Colorado Petroleum Council

A Division of API | [1660 Lincoln Street](#) | [Suite 2320](#) | [Denver, CO 80264](#) | O: 720.214.7176 | C: 720.839.8774 | hackenbergerc@api.org | Follow us on Twitter & Facebook: @COPetroCouncil

<image001.png>

This transmission contains information that is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for use of the individual(s) listed above. If you received the communication in error, please notify me immediately. Any dissemination or copying of this communication by anyone other than the individual(s) listed above is prohibited.

#1364839.2